State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

JON S. CORZINE DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY R. DAVID ROUSSEAU
Governor PURCHASE BUREAU State Treasurer
P.0.Box 230

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

AMENDMENT #06
T-0675

SOLICITATION #38193

TO: Using State Agencies and Cooperative Purchasing Partners
DATE: November 16, 2009

FROM: Jackie Kemery, AA1 Procurement

SUBJECT: Building Maintenance: Locksmith Services, Repairs Only
CONTRACT PERIOD: 01/01/06 to 12/31/07

1% EXTENSION: 01/01/08 to 12/31/08

2" EXTENSION: 01/01/09 to 03/31/09

3" EXTENSION: 04/01/09 to 05/31/09

4™ EXTENSION: 06/01/09 to 06/30/09

5" EXTENSION: 07/01/09 to 07/31/09

6" EXTENSION: 08/01/09 to 11/30/09

7" EXTENSION: 12/01/09 to 01/31/10

The above contract has been extended for two (2) months. The new contract expiration date
is 01/31/10.

The following Contractors agreed to the extension:

RD Sales, Inc. A64365
Caola Co. A64366

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. Please file this amendment with your Notice
of Award.
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